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——— Forwarded message

From: Ravi Prakash Reddy.| <imn i
Date: Thy, 5 Dec 2019 at 15:41

Subject: Fw: Fwd: TASK~Announcing Attificial Intelligence -A 5 Day Boot Camp FDP and request for Venue
T

0: <supryavaddi@gmail.com>, VenkateshluDr <myname.venky66@gmail.com>, kattareddy200011 <kattareddy2000@yahoo.co.in>

i >

Dr.Ravi Prakash Reddy.|
Professor& Head,Department of Information Technology
G.Narayanamma Institute of Technology and Science(mgnits_.agjn)
Shaikpet,

Hyderabad-500008

Phone No:040-23565648 ext:330

9849643295

Do not wait for ideal circumstances, nor the best opportunities, they will never come.

From: placements GNITS <placements @gnits.ac,in>
Sent: Tue, 03 Dec 2019 13:34:13

To: "Dr. Seetha Maddala" <smagdala20m@yahoo.gom>, Ip Reddy <i_rp_r@[ediffmail.com>,

badinepati venkat <\en®@rediffmail.com>, Ramesh Reddy <kollirame
Subject: Fwd: TASK-Announcing Artificial Intelligence -A 5 Day Boot Camp FDP and request for Venue

Forwarded message

From: Devender Bhukya <m10-task@telangana.govin>
Date: Tue, Dec 3, 2019 at 1:04 PM

Suhiect: TASK-Anne neina Arificial Intallinanna <A & Nav Rnnt Namn FDP and raciinet for Vieniia
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E (For Women)
O NARAYANAMMA INSTITUTE o 15 n0LOGY & SCIENCE

(AUTONOMOUS) 4
Shaikpet, Hyderabad - 50010

Department. Information Technology
2019-20
REPORT

FDP on “ Artificial Intelligence ”
Date of program:. 16-12-2019 to 20-12-2019

Resource person: Ram Kumar, Quantum Technologies , G. kiran Kumar Reddy, Al First Academy TASK
About the Program:

Artificial intelligence leverages computers and machines to mimic the problem-solving and
decislon-making capabilities of the human mind.The applications for this technology are growing every

day, and we're just starting to explore the possibilities . This FDP covered Al introduction , its
applications , its types and aboyt Eenerative models,

The FDP has given insights into how Al can be used to develop systems that think and act rationally. The

knowledge gained is useful in guiding Projects in the domain of Machine Learning and Deep Learning
and also in taking up research work in these domains

Signature of the Faculty member
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